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June 24, 2021

Mr. William Mackey, Director

Kent County Planning, Housing, & Zoning
400 High Street

Chestertown, Maryland 21620

Re:  Proposed Zoning Text Amendment
Dear Director Mackey:

The Millington Planning Commission reviewed the proposed zoning text amendment
presented to Kent County Planning, Housing, and Zoning by MacLeod Law Group LLC
representing Richardson Fresh Ponds LLC, Kent Mill LLC, and Joseph and Ann Smith at it’s
May meeting. The consensus of the Commission is not to support the proposed zoning text
amendment; rather to leave the current Zoning in place to allow discussion to occur between the
County, Town, and future developers as proposed development occurs.

Thank you for your continued cooperation with the Town as we move into the future with
potential future growth beneficial to the County and the Town.
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